C DeKalb County

Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ADDENDUM NO. 1

October 18, 2022
TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID NO.22-101541
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia

For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-
contracting/bids-itb-rfps

SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 22-101541 Roll Carts Delivery, Removal, Tracking
,and Reporting (Annual Contract with 2 Options to Renew) is hereby amended as follows:

1. We have received a question pertaining to this Invitation. The question and the
resulting answer appear below:

A. Question: Will the contractor be delivering existing carts supplied by the county?
Answer: Only upon request.

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued
under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum. You may email Tynia Inu Umoru
Procurement Technician; at tinuumoru@dekalbcoutyga.gov before the bids are due to
confirm the number of addenda issued.

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.

Tyn‘fa Inu Umoru
Procurement Technician

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:

(NAME OF BIDDER)

(SIGNATURE) (TITLE)
TIU:PH
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